

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

November 25, 1958

Mr. Ben Donegan
c/o Richard King, Jr.
Box 2008
McAllen, Texas

Re: Plugging, Wilson Heirs
Well No. 1, Unit 1,
Section 14, Township 7
North, Range 3 West,
Valencia County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Donegan:

The site of the subject well was inspected by me on November 24, 1958. Contrary to your plugging report I found considerable junk on the location. However, I assume that your intention is to bury this junk when the bulldozer levels the location.

The condition of the road is now good enough to get a bulldozer in. Be sure to inform the Commission as soon as the work is completed in order that we may make final inspection before bad weather closes the area.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/ig